

HOUSE BILL No. 1105

DIGEST OF INTRODUCED BILL

Citations Affected: IC 33-33-19.

Synopsis: Dubois County courts. Allows the Dubois County judicial district to establish a second superior court. Makes conforming changes.

Effective: July 1, 2023.

Lindauer

January 10, 2023, read first time and referred to Committee on Courts and Criminal Code.



First Regular Session of the 123rd General Assembly (2023)

PRINTING CODE. Amendments: Whenever an existing statute (or a section of the Indiana Constitution) is being amended, the text of the existing provision will appear in this style type, additions will appear in **this style type**, and deletions will appear in ~~this style type~~.

Additions: Whenever a new statutory provision is being enacted (or a new constitutional provision adopted), the text of the new provision will appear in **this style type**. Also, the word **NEW** will appear in that style type in the introductory clause of each SECTION that adds a new provision to the Indiana Code or the Indiana Constitution.

Conflict reconciliation: Text in a statute in *this style type* or ~~this style type~~ reconciles conflicts between statutes enacted by the 2022 Regular Session of the General Assembly.

HOUSE BILL No. 1105

A BILL FOR AN ACT to amend the Indiana Code concerning courts and court officers.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Indiana:

1 SECTION 1. IC 33-33-19-2 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
2 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023]: Sec. 2. (a) There ~~is~~ **are**
3 established ~~a court~~ **two (2) courts** of record to be known as the Dubois
4 superior court **No. 1 and the Dubois superior court No. 2.**

5 (b) ~~The~~ **Each** Dubois superior court is a standard superior court as
6 described in IC 33-29-1.

7 (c) Dubois County comprises the judicial district of ~~the~~ **each**
8 superior court.

9 SECTION 2. IC 33-33-19-3 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
10 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023]: Sec. 3. ~~The~~ **Each** Dubois
11 superior court has one (1) judge who shall hold sessions in:

12 (1) the Dubois County courthouse in Jasper; or

13 (2) other places in the county as the board of county
14 commissioners of Dubois County may provide.

15 SECTION 3. IC 33-33-19-4, AS AMENDED BY P.L.78-2014,
16 SECTION 14, IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE
17 JULY 1, 2023]: Sec. 4. The clerk of the Dubois circuit court shall serve



1 as the clerk of ~~the~~ **each** Dubois superior court, and the sheriff of
2 Dubois County shall serve as the sheriff of ~~the~~ **each** Dubois superior
3 court. The sheriff shall attend the court. The clerk and the sheriff shall
4 perform the same duties relating to their offices as they are required to
5 do with respect to the Dubois circuit court.

